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Message Page 1 of 1

Fothergill, Anne

From: Kendall, Allen [AKendall@s-3.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2006 1:37 PM

To: Fothergill, Anne

Cc: Kendall, Allen

Subject: RE: HAWP condition

Thank you!

-----Original Message-----
From: Fothergill, Anne [mailto:Anne.Fothergill@mncppc-mc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2006 11:58 AM
To: Kendall, Allen
Subject: HAWP condition

Dear Mr. Kendall:

Thanks for your phone call today and for your explanation of your requested change to your
Historic Area Work Permit's condition of approval. Per your request, your replacement trees can
be Leland Cypresses, which is what were planted in that location and had to be removed. This
email can serve as your approval of that change.

Thanks,
Anne

Anne Fofhergill

Historic Preservation Planner

Montgomery County Park and Planning

1109 Spring Street, Suite 801

Silver Spring, MD 20910
301-563-3400 phone

301-563-3412 fax
http://www.mc-mncppc.org/histoCic/
­

3/29/2006



HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

Douglas M. Duncan

County Executive

Date: 1/12/2006

MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert Hubbard, Director

FROM: Anne Fothergill, Senior P1ann
C_

Historic Preservation Section

SUBJECT: Historic Area Work Permit #405986, Tree removal

Julia O'Malley
Chairperson

The Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) has reviewed the attached application
for a Historic Area Work Permit (HAWP). This application was Approved with Conditions at the
1/11/2006  meeting.

1. The applicants will plant three trees (2" caliper min.) somewhere on the property. The trees to be planted
must be selected from the Montgomery County Native Species List.

The HPC staff will review and stamp the construction drawings prior to the applicant's applying for a
building permit with DPS.

THE BUILDING PERMIT FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE ISSUED CONDITIONAL UPON
ADHERENCE TO THE APPROVED HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT (HAWP).

Applicant: E. Allen Kendall

Address: 10044 Pratt Place, Silver Spring, MD 20910

This HAWP approval is subject to the general condition that the applicant shall present 3 permit sets of
drawings to Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) staff for review and stamping prior to submission
for the applicable Montgomery County Department of Permitting Services (DPS) building permits, and
that after the issuance of the DPS permit, the applicant must contact this Historic Preservation Office if
any changes to the approved plan are made.

P Ì L-AAq'~i
IT 7
* y
C
041

MUN ~̀

Historic Preservation Commission • 1109 Spring Street, Suite 801.5ilver Spring, MD 20910.301/563-3400.301/563-3412 FAX



to DDS -.

tt F 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

k~= 3011563-3400 0 t r

HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT
Contact Nfvan: t 

•/~l 

I lie M k ft Ale 

~~ ~

(

j Q►

rJaene ad Rlopcf$r"9 wnpr. '&-~.-•-i-~ ~_ 
iFa,ialrt;r rh RRA ton'. 0~, V • 3 a

v
.Sarort l.},r,7r:, - Crh: Start Iw ,Ctk

CLfa=ianun. - ~~ 's. .'1"r~._~_s.:,. __._._.::-:._:.: _-__z_-.___. Ph~an

y

Ei%D.: (ao~, 3}O• 
i+

/_y_5'9'
+:oatract r j{rsarrlratierF tJ•a :.~ ~ '[Nte ~11 pltrT ~ 1 C • ~ ~ ~ ,b _

h4en? Ia., Owmrr._ M rL a 
(iavl fle t'hrsnt

LOC TtON E UIL EN t R%~ E~S

Use W-Int"fr
7ewn!`;:hy'. _ ~ / 1. v ~ i~_ J.r rl~ hJr•~3ast dress 5hec-t' ('416p 1 1 Cr i y 1 ~ ku -

uq 
~ 1 ♦ 

,/,L
Lot:

Law. IT " __ folio:
p ( a.+ Book Wr

P l ej. f')6. #45'71
f'iT mNE" TYPE O E I I rIONAND USE

IA. ~JIE'GKhll_P,FPII-vC58^E:: - CAGK ALL :4Wi~lrAli:

E:agwituct f cutne Aher,Fenuvxe i A& 1.J Slab_ 4tran3 Ad itleti I Pora.. ❑ uea Shed

J 14OW i~. Itrstait ,..:- wwf---04- a ..l Sa!?s i._i firrFJae^> ~? 4SFaod~cfrning Stave $iriN:e n``aeraity

1!.eri+~yari _' Nepair i^ Fe,a[

r

ahe '', .' fiM«E;LWiU(i<drn~itlfitjian ¢p !Gthcr: ,_,N►01i! 7 rtes
19. I rnsructir_.n,costestitnali: S

It' i°t:rr; oxathvi;ivA iig(ue►iaul;ly aFGrtived'a=tit+e ~rrttit, sec Ferit7rtB

PART 'TWO: Ct7'h91~1£TE FOR NEW EONSTRUCTIQN ANQ f:}iTENDI-A00109

2 J tt.: Rt5«Wa~erir.~:cial. 61 I 
. 
' ssc i:11_' 3eplic W t_i fyttaRl 

2,8. Tyre al vi:ater sll.Ply 91 !=f w3liC ikd ?- WON fell 0 OtSer:

AST 1UREE: COMI UJILTAINING WALL

3r'..

ig. 1r4Ft!JC Wtctiet the IW a itf tEta'Init4~ wall :!i EG ae GAllSiluct.?] 5n 8ry2 mt tliE IirNC Yt!~ E1`i wip-tY 

'': 1''1 pafCY IInE; ~rfijQep M11C l:ni r&I'1',pry I»~ of G'.V.l[,t !-1 fJA pUhliC fIGiM no W3Y.fe35RfiiEnl

! narebc r r:4y the r ! 'lave t;e :. ~uhmr: Fcr n7 4n rfi~ lafxr :r:7 q ,S~rviu.,~r to (A',?( of ̂  + pp4am p5 rr1'scl. and ERa" the ea'tsFnfr 611 w'Y q~mge-, t̀ wit:

ajy'irowr1 fie ,yii pejlue s PL r'-o al7d !' Y,crOv'Trk nm:44por ,me ,srr•.ty Ons is & it ccod.Wa,? dot the issni ice of tN5 pvn':^..ir.

Ile _S.:➢.nar,..n ,:+.! o,!ngc~ nr ,fr.Y.hnn;:e'! atr.~t _ 
—____ __—_ __ 

_.:t. 
_

A.Pprc,oed:

ffat±filed: _._1151cisvuvo

Lon ertIM' SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS



y

z Tre e vey

Y ~owaP CyPre: s

Ley eyr ftss

APPROVED
Montgomery County



HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

Address: 10044 Pratt Place, Silver Spring Meeting Date:

Applicant: E. Allen Kendall Report Date:

Resource: Non-Contributing Resource Public Notice:
Capitol View Park Historic District

Review: HAWP Tax Credit:

Case Number: 31/07-06A Staff:

PROPOSAL: Tree removal

RECOMMENDATION: Approve with Conditions

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

ME

1/11/2006

1/4/2006

12/28/2005

None

Anne Fothergill

Staff is recommending approval with the following condition:
1. The applicants will plant three trees (2" caliper min.) somewhere on the property. The trees to be

planted must be selected from the Montgomery County Native Species List.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

SIGNIFICANCE: Non-Contributing Resource, Capitol View Historic District
DATE: 1985

PROPOSAL

The applicant is proposing removal of three (8", 10", 11") Leyland Cypress trees from the backyard that
were planted in the mid 1980s. The applicant proposes to plant three new trees on the property.

APPLICABLE GUIDELINES

When reviewing alterations and new construction within the Capitol View Park Historic District several
documents are to be utilized as guidelines to assist the Commission in developing their decision. These
documents include the Montgomery County Code Chapter 24A (Chapter 24A) and the Secretary of the
Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation (Standards). The pertinent information in these documents is
outlined below.

Montgomery County Code; Chapter 24A

A HAWP permit should be issued if the Commission finds that:

1. The proposal will not substantially alter the exterior features of a historic site or historic resource
within a historic district.

2. The proposal is compatible in character and nature with the historical archaeological,
architectural or cultural features of the historic site or the historic district in which a historic

0



resource is located and would not be detrimental thereto of to the achievement of the purposes of
this chapter.

In the case of an application for work on a historic resource located within a historic district, the
Commission shall be lenient in its judgment of plans for structures of little historical or design
significance or for plans involving new construction, unless such plans would seriously impair the
historic or architectural value surrounding historic resources or would impair the character of the
historic district.

Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation:

Standard #2: The historic character of a property will be retained and preserved. The removal of
distinctive materials or alteration of features, spaces, and spatial relationships that characterize a
property will be avoided.

STAFF DISCUSSION

These three trees are approximately 20 years old and their removal will not adversely affect the historic
district. The applicant plans to plant three replacement trees. The proposed tree removal and replacement
is approvable.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the HAWP application as being consistent with Chapter
24A-8(b)(1) & (2):

The proposal will not substantially alter the exterior features of an historic site or historic resource
within an historic district; or

The proposal is compatible in character and nature with the historical, archeological, architectural
or cultural features of the historic site or the historic district in which an historic resource is
located and would not be detrimental thereto or to the achievement of the purposes of this chapter.

and with the Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation.

and provided the condition listed on Circle 1 is met;

and with the general condition that the applicant shall present the 3 permit sets of drawings to Historic
Preservation Commission (HPC) staff for review and stamping prior to submission for the applicable
Montgomery County Department of Permitting Services (DPS) building permits.

0
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HAWP APPLICATION: MAILING ADDRESSES FOR NOTIFING
[Owner, Owner's Agent, Adjacent and Confronting Property Owners]

Owner's mailing address Owner's Agent's mailing address
/~
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THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MUST BE COMPLETED AND THE
REQUIRED DOCUMENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS APPLICATION.

I. WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

b. General description of project and its effect on the historic resourcetsl, the environmental setting, and, where applicable, the historic district:

19 0 «tea v •r ea --far! t S. o e ~.~.
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1 11TE PLAN

Site and environmental setting, drawn to scale. You may use your plat. Your site plan must include:

a. the scale, north arrovr, and date;

b. dimensions of all existing and proposed structures; and

c. site features such as walkways, driveways, fences, ponds, streams, hash dumpsters, mechanical equipment, and landscaping.

3. PLANS AND ELEVATIONS w 
/04,

You must submit 2 copies of plans and elevations in a format an larger than 11" x 17". Plans on B 1/2'x I I' paper are preferred

a Schematic construction plans. with marked dimensions, indicating location, size and general type of wells, window and door openings, and other

fixed features of both the existing fesource(s) and the proposed work.

b. Elevations (facades), with marked dimensions, dearly indicating proposed work in relation to existing construction and, when appropriate, context.
All materials and fixtures proposed for the exterior must be noted on the elevations drawings. An existing and a proposed elevation drawing of each
facade affected by the proposed work is required.

4- MATERIALS SPECIFICATIONS

General description of materials and manufactured items proposed for incorporation in the work of the project This information may be included on your

design drawings. 
Q 
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Poe PHOTOGRAPHS _ Y

a. Clearly labeled photographic prints of each facade of existing resource, including details of the affected portions. All labels should be placed on the
front of photographs.

b. Clearly label photographic prints of the resource as viewed from the public right-of-way and of the adjoining properties. All labels should be placed on
the front of photographs.

TREE SURVEY

If you are proposing construction adjacent to or within ;re :,,core of any tree 6" or larger in diameter (at approximately 4 feet above the ground), you

must file an accurate tree survey identifying the size, roca:wn, and species of each tree of at least that dimension.

1 ADDRESSES OF ADJACENT AND CONFRONTING PROPERTY OWNERS

v For ALL projects, provide an accurate list of adjacent and cenfrent ng property owners (not tenants), including names, addresses, and zip codes. This list
should include the owners of all lots or parcels which adjoin Jte carcef in question, as well as the owner(sl of lot(sl or parcelis) which lie directly across
the street/highway from the parcel in question. You can cctam wrs information from the Department of Assessments and Taxation, 51 Monroe Street,
Rockville. (301/27g-1355).

PLEASE PRINT JIN BLUE OR BLACK INK) OR TYPE THIS INFORMATION ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE.

PLEASE STAY WITHIN THE GUIDES OF THE TEMPLATE, AS THIS WILL BE PHOTOCOPIED DIRECTLY ONTO MAILING LABELS.


